Town of Evergreen October 11, 2021 Regular Monthly Meeting

The October 11, 2021 Regular Monthly Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Tim Kessler at the Evergreen Town Hall, W8896 Carlton Rd, Spooner, with the Pledge of Allegiance. The meeting was properly advertised and all interested parties were notified.

Those present were Tim Kessler, Tim Wallace, Mary Zehm, Larry Bascombe, Steve Sutter, Brian and Mavis Melton and Julie Kessler.

Motion by Wallace, second by Chair Kessler, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion Carried

Motion by Wallace, second by Chair Kessler, to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2021 Regular Monthly meeting. Motion Carried

Clerk Kessler reported that the clean up costs have been submitted to the county for reimbursement, the Badger Books are ordered for elections, the Dock Lake Rd project paperwork has been submitted to the Chair. Attended a County Clerk's meeting where the election inspector wages were discussed and we are low compared to other townships in the County. The Memorandum of Understanding for elections with the county will change for 2022 as with the Badger Books, we won't be relying on the County for anything so this will save \$750 a year. Still working on ARPA requirements and calculations. Budget numbers are coming in so we will be ready for 2022 budget at the next meeting. Motion by Wallace, second by Chair Kessler, to approve the clerk's report. Motion Carried

Treasurer Zehm gave her monthly financial report. Motion by Wallace, second by Chair Kessler, to approve the report. Motion Carried

Bascombe reported that they have done some blade and pothole patching and fixed the shoulder on Keller Road where the garbage truck went off. Chair Kessler added that he was in contact with Republic Services and told them they would be getting a bill for the road/shoulder repair. The Dock Lake Road paperwork has been submitted for reimbursement and the new town truck has been ordered.

Gary Scalzo arrived at the meeting.

The Gordon Corrections crew will be here for two weeks in December to brush along town roads.

Building Permit Ordinance and application was updated as discussed and presented. Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to approve Ordinance #2021-10 for the use of building permits on all properties in the township. Motion Carried

Motion by Wallace, second by Scalzo, to approve a \$25 application fee for the building permits. Motion Carried

Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to approve the liquor license for DAW Properties LLC. Motion Carried

Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to approve refunding Dave and Mary Larson for 75% of the liquor license fee that they paid in June for this year. Motion Carried

Motion by Wallace, second by Scalzo, to approve the Tobacco/Cigarette License for DAW Properties LLC. Motion Carried

Motion by Wallace, second by Scalzo, to approve Resolution 21-02 Adopting the Redistricting Plan as Established Following the 2020 Census. Motion Carried

Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to adopt Misty Meadow Lane as a Town Road. Motion Carried

Chair Kessler reported that the Developer has an appropriate Class C Intersection built and the Contractor fixed his issues with the DNR.

There were no correspondence.

Brian Melton commented that he agreed with the Building Permit process and hopes the town will look to do more with regulations in the future.

Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to review and approve bills. Motion Carried

Motion by Scalzo, second by Wallace, to adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried

Submitted by,

Julie Kessler, Clerk